

# Ryan C. Griffin

DC Investment Specialist Putnam Retail Management

## **Responsibilities at Putnam**

Mr. Griffin is a Defined Contribution (DC) Investment Specialist for Putnam Retail Management. He is responsible for providing sales and marketing support for Putnam mutual funds to financial representatives, consultants, and pension plans in the South Central region. He joined Putnam in 2014 and has been in the investment industry since 2008. Mr. Griffin holds his Series 7 and 63 licenses with FINRA.

## Experience

State Street Global Advisors Relationship Manager, Defined Contribution, 2012–2014 Senior Portfolio Analyst, Fixed Income, 2010–2012

### **State Street Corporation**

Senior Conversion Analyst, Investment Services, Wells Fargo Capital Management, 2009–2010 Account Controller, Investment Services, SSgA Domestic Fixed Income, 2008–2009

### **Education**

Plymouth State University, B.S., Finance